1 EAST SHERIDAN, SUITE 200
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73104

JOHNSON &SBQCIATES (405) 235-8075

FAX (405) 235-8078

February 15, 2023

Todd M. MclLellan, P.E., CFM
Development Engineer — CRS Coordinator,
City of Norman

201-A West Gray St.

Norman, OK 73069

RE: B&H Construction — Canadian River Utility Bore
No-Rise Certification

Dear Todd:

Per the Flood Plain Permit Application requirements, the City of Norman has requested a “no rise”
certification regarding utility work B&H Construction will be doing along the north & south sides of
the Canadian River. Said work will be adjacent, easterly, of I-35. The proposed project will bore
1188 L.F. for a 6” utility conduit and will cross below the flowline of the Canadian River. There
will be no fill imported or placed in association with this project and all grades will be returned to
historic conditions.

The work proposed, will have zero impact to the flow conveyance and will result in “no rise” to the
flood elevations in the river.

Based on the above, please issue the floodplain activity permit required for the development.

Res {)fully submitted,

JOHNSON & ASSOCIATES

TWJ/rw
Attachment(s):

cc: Brian Rowe, CFM
Project # 7000.015/PER
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